# Agreed Order Signed October 22, 2013

### SILVERCREEK APARTMENT PARTNERS

#### GUD 10145

## SYSTEM ID 160716/RANDALL COUNTY, TEXAS

# VIOLATIONS CITED:

The listed valve(s) which may be necessary for the safe	Requirement:	49 CFR 192.747(a)
operation of the distribution system, was not checked and		
serviced at intervals not exceeding 15-months, but at		
least once each calendar year.		

### VIOLATION NOTES:

		The operator had no records that would demonstrate that
		emergency key valves were maintained per the minimum
	Valves located at	requirements according to 49 CFR 192-747. This alleged
	the master	violation was assessed in the previous evaluation on 11/23/2010
	meters, and at	(#103422) and there were no records that were able to
Section Emergency	riser inlet to each	demonstrate that corrections were made to bring about
Valve Valves	building.	compliance.

Date violations began: January 25, 2012

Date of compliance: October 22, 2013

Penalty Paid: \$500.00